
From: The Coal Authority-Planning <TheCoalAuthority-Planning@coal.gov.uk>  
Sent: 01 April 2021 08:00 
To: M54 to M6 Link Road <M54toM6linkroad@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> 
Subject: M54 to M6 Link Road Project - Proposed Changes and Publication of 360 photography 
 
Dear M54 to M6 Link Road Case Team 
 
Further to your email of the 31 March 2021, I can confirm that the Coal Authority has no specific 
comments / observations to make on the proposed changes to the Development Consent Order 
application and our previous comments dated 25 August 2020 remain valid and relevant to the 
decision making process. 
 
Kind regards 
 
Deb Roberts 
 

 
    

Deb Roberts M.Sc. MRTPI 
Planning & Development Manager  – Planning and Development Team 
T : (01623) 637 281 
M:  
E : planningconsultation@coal.gov.uk 
W: gov.uk/government/organisations/the-coal-authority 
 
 
Making a better future for people and the environment in mining areas. Like us on Facebook or 
follow us on Twitter and LinkedIn.  
 
______________________________________________________________________ 
This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service. 
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com 
________________________________________________________________ 




